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MEMORANDUM

May 6, 2019

TO: Board of County Commissioners

e o
FROM: Sandy-Michael McDonald, Director = AEL \—/Q

Office of Economic and Small Business Development
SUBJECT: May 7, 2019 Commission Meeting — Agenda ltem #61

Enactment of Ordinance — Pertaining to the Broward County Construction
Apprenticeship Program

Attached for your review is a requested revision to Section 7 of the proposed ordinance which revises
the effective date from ‘as of the date provided by law’ to ‘90 days after the date it is enacted by the
Board'.

Attachment
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c: Bertha Henry, County Administrator

Broward County Board of County Commissioners
Mark D. Begen - Lamar P. Fisher + Beam Furr « Steve Geller » Dale V.C. Holness * Nan H. Rich « Tim Ryan « Barbara Sharief « Michael Udine
www.broward.org/econdev



© 0O N O O A WON -

N N N N N &2 b = emd ed =d ed ed =
A WO N =~ O @©W 0 NN O O b WO N =~ O

Section 7.

Effective Date.

This Ordinance is effective as-of-the-date-provided-by-law 90 days after the date it
is enacted by the Board. This Ordinance shall apply prospectively only and shall not apply

to solicitations advertised by the County prior to the effective date of this Ordinance.
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